Dear Mr. Hanif,

The decision appended below is for further necessary action with the advice of Finance Deptt.
Thank you,

P.S.: Mr. Fahad is requested for Budget Approval so that we can issue the Purchase Order.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2014 10:39 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus
Subject: Re: PC Agenda for 1st November 2014

Iltem # 1: Approval for 65 inch LED TV

Decision: The committee approved the award of the tender to

M.s Mars Electronics for 2 65-inch LED TV for Rs.749,092 (including GST).
Budget Approval may be taken through Finance Department.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Procurement Committee

Subject: PC Agenda for 1st November 2014

Dear All,
The Chairperson, Procurement Committee is pleased to convene meeting on November 1% 2014 in

Meeting Room, 3" Floor, Fauji Foundation Building Main Campus at 10:00am Sharp. The agenda of the
meeting are:

1. Approval for LED TVs

2. Approval for Printing & Supply of Annual Report 2013-14

3.  Approval for Convocation Gold Medals & Shields

4. Approval for Provide & Supply of Dustbins

5. Approval for Decoration & Catering Services for Convocation-2014

Other Item(s) may be discussed with permission of the chair.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb



